October 13, 1960

Gulf 0il Company
Box 661
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

Gentlemen:

four well, Apache #5, located NW 6-24-5, is tied in
and nas been ready for production as of October 7, 1960.

Due to necessary forms not being filed with the New

Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Aztec, we 6o not have the

authority to proauce this well.

Please advise.

Very truly yours,

Mringl Tigtian L

WMR /mma
ce: OCC - Aztec
L. V. Rittmann
H. 4. Neely - Faraington

rfile

W. M. Rodgers

Chiefl Dispatcher
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